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December 29, 1948

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
434 North Maple
Albuguerque, N.M.

Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of December
19th in which you reported reception of this radio station.

At your indicated time, this station was operating on 730
kilocycles with a 1000 cycle tone for the purpose of
obtaining a frequency measurement.

Your report was correct in all respects, and this station
takes this opportunity to thank you for your interest and
help.

Please accept this letter ad confirmation of Radio Station
WDIA, reception.

Incidently, Station WDIA transmitts on a frequency of 730
kilocycles, daytime only, with a power of 250 watts.

Sincerely,

Edward L. Lacy (W4GXI)
Chief Engineer
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